LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Department of Planning, Preservation & Development
Division of Engineering

Jim Gray Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D.
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
To: Jim Gray, Mayor
Urban County Council

From:  Mark H. Feibes, P.E.
Municipal Engineer, Senior

Date: April 27, 2015

Subject: Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of Change Order No.]
Project P-633, Roadway Rehabilitation — Man O’ War at Harrodsburg Road

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of
Change Order No.l for the Roadway Rehabilitation — Man O’ War at Harrodsburg Road
project, in the amount of $7,621.20. The original approved bid amount was $177,899.65.
Therefore, the total contract cost, with Change Order No. 1, will be $185,520.85.

The purpose of the change order is to cover additional items that will improve the overall
quality and safety of the finished roadway.

Funds for this project are currently budgeted in 1136-303202-3251-91715.

Tl ABuliboFinss.

“Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D. A. Bradlgy Frazier, P.E:
Commissioner, Department of Director,‘ll_\)iv_ijion of Engineering

Planning, Preservation & Development
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